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Corrigendum - 05 to Tender for the work of “Civil, Structural & Architectural works of Transformer Yard (U-11 & 12), Power House Building (U-11 & 12) 

including all Foundation/ Facility/ Structure inside the Building, TG Foundation including Deck (U-11 & 12), Control Room Building (U-11 & 12), Service 

Building, DG Building, Air Compressor House, CW Pump House including Forebay, Channel & Concrete Volute Pump (U-11 & 12), ACW Pump House (U-11 & 

12), CW Treatment & Chlorination Plant, Laying of CW Pipeline, CPU Regeneration, Gas Cylinder Storage Area/Shed, Fire Water Booster Pump Shed,  Safety 

Control Room, Fire Fighting Pipe Pedestals / Trenches (Within Package Scope), Pipe/ Cable Rack (Within Package Scope), Area Paving (Within Package Scope), 

Plant Roads & Drains, Plant Area Levelling & Grading, AC & Ventilation system etc. 2x660 MW MAHAGENCO KORADI PROJECT.” 

      
A) Some of the Bidders had asked queries in the published tender specification. The clarifications issued by BHEL are furnished below: 

 
Sl. No. Reference clause 

of Tender  

Bidders' Queries BHEL's Response 

1 BOQ ST NO A1 Entire CW pipeline (all diameters) shall be supplied by BHEL 

free of cost. Kindly clarify 
 

The same shall be free issued by BHEL unless otherwise 
noted in TCC and BOQ. For further clarification Refer TCC 
Chapter – II & IX 

2 BOQ ST NO B107 It seems that the item does not includes the cost of borrowed 
earth (20%) including royalty if any and the subsequent 
weightage irrespective of item no A110/A2610 where it seems 
to be mentioned/included. - Kindly clarify 

Tender Conditions shall prevail 

3 BOQ BOQ Item no.200 and other relevant BOQ items-(Item 
no.500,1000(excluding supply of bricks) 1100, 1200, 1400 
(excluding paver blocks), A2612, etc involving cement - 
Whether cement shall be supplied by BHEL free of cost for 
concreting and other allied works. Kindly confirm 

Cement shall be free issued by BHEL unless otherwise noted 
in TCC and BOQ. For further clarification Refer TCC Chapter–
II & IX 

4 BOQ ST NO A207 Whether civil works for CHP, AHP and FGD are included in this 
package. Kindly clarify 

Kindly refer to Chapter-II of TCC, for SCOPE OF WORKS 

5 BOQ ST NO 2300 Structural steel and fabricated structure shall be provided by 
BHEL free of cost. Kindly clarify. 

Steel shall be free issued by BHEL unless otherwise noted in 
TCC and BOQ. For further clarification Refer TCC Chapter – 
II & IX 
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Sl. No. Reference clause 
of Tender  

Bidders' Queries BHEL's Response 

6 General Issuance of Fabricated structure/Reinforcement steel/CW 
Pipeline etc by BHEL to vendor from storage yard or directly at 
site shall be on weighment basis and weigh bridge shall be 
established by BHEL. Kindly clarify. 

Fabricated structure/CW Pipeline shall be issued by BHEL 
on Theoretical Weight as per Shipping List of BHEL 
however, Reinforcement steel shall be issued by BHEL on 
weighment basis (Refer clause 6.3.4.1 of SCC for details). 
Yes, Weigh Bridge shall be established by BHEL. 

7 General Location of batching plant shall be provided by BHEL inside the 
plant gate. Kindly clarify 

YES, space shall be provided for batching plant. For further 
clarification Refer TCC Chapter – III clause 3.10. 

8 BOQ ST NO 2610 It is anticipated/understood that the quantity mentioned 
herein has been increased manifolds to accommodate the lead 
for every additional 500 mtrs. kindly clarify. 

Quantity has been modified considering the lead distance 
beyond initial lead of 1 Km for disposal of unserviceable 
material/earth for every 500m or part thereof beyond initial 
lead. 

9 BOQ ST NO 2603 Does the item no. A102 shall be applicable and paid extra over 
item no.2603 as the area is submerged in water as seemed 
during site visit. Kindly clarify 

Item No. A102 is self-explanatory 

10 General Whether erection of LT/HT motors are in the scope of the 
vendor as mentioned in clause 5 of TCC 

The relevant clause is not mentioned in TCC 

 
 

 

Note:  

1) All other terms and conditions against this NIT shall remain unchanged. 

2) This corrigendum is to be submitted duly signed and stamped along with the Techno-commercial bid (Part- I). 

 
for BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LTD 

                 Sr MANAGER / SCT- CPC 


